

Double Masters from TISS-Hyderabad (M.A.) and University of Calcutta (M.Sc Economics) with a keen interest in research in Gender and policy. I co-authored a publication and currently have a working paper. My topics of interest are Gender, Labour, and Health. I also possess one year of work experience in a startup and possess professional skills such as planning, managing, reporting, and monitoring teams. Currently working as Research Associate with NCAER on IHDS wave 3 survey.

## EDUCATION



### TATA INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL SCIENCES, HYDERABAD

M.A WOMEN'S STUDIES | 2020-22  
CGPA/ DGPA 8.1



### UNIVERSITY OF CALCUTTA, DEPT. OF ECONOMICS,

M. Sc Economics | 2017-2019



### WOMEN'S CHRISTIAN COLLEGE, KOLKATA, (AFFILIATED UNDER UNIVERSITY OF CALCUTTA)

B. Sc Economics | 2014-2017

## SKILLS

**Data Analysis** Advanced Statistical Methods ( Linear Regression (OLS), Multilinear Regression, Logistic Regression), T-Test, Anova. Descriptive Statistics. Econometrics

**Software** Stata, SPSS, Python(beginner level)

**Research Skills** Quantitative skills- Predictive & exploratory techniques. Survey creation  
Qualitative Skills- Interviews, Thematic analysis, Focus Groups

**Project Management** Log Frame, Work Breakdown Structure, Scheduling, Risk Identification & Risk Matrix, Risk Mitigation, Stakeholder Identification, Management, Engagement & Communication

## WORK EXPERIENCE



### RESEARCH ASSOCIATE

#### NATIONAL COUNCIL OF APPLIED ECONOMIC RESEARCH| AUGUST 2022 - TILL DATE

- Part of the NCAER-NDIC Gender Data Hub,
- India Human Development Survey - Wave III (Trainer)
- Currently working on female labour force participation, land rights of women, and women's safety in public places.
- Co-authored and assisted the chronic poverty network report by IDS (institute of development studies, Sussex)



#### NATIONAL COUNCIL OF APPLIED ECONOMIC RESEARCH| JUNE 2022 - JULY 2022 (2 MONTHS)

Intern

- Translating IHDS-3 questionnaire into Bengali
- Coordinating, assisting and reporting to Senior Fellow NACER-National Data Innovation Center

## INTERNSHIP

#### NOTEBOOK (ED-TECH STARTUP)| NOV, 2019 - NOV,2020 (1 YEAR)

Senior Associate

- Planning and Allocation of Tasks for a team, Monitoring the content process and team
- Content review for evaluation of quality
- Maintenance of MIS and tracking weekly progress
- Engaging with prospective clients

## INTERNSHIP

- Preparing reports for projects on SRHR
- Providing support on a Sponsorship management program
- Developing case stories and profiles for beneficiaries of the CSR programs

## DISSERTATION

Women's Agency in Reproductive Health: An analysis based on NFHS-4 data – NFHS 4 data using STATA

- OLS Regression Analysis
- Analysis using random effect and fixed effect at District and State level

## PUBLICATIONS

- Shepherd, A.; Diwakar, V., et al. (2023) Chronic Poverty Report 5 - Pandemic Poverty, CPAN, Brighton: Institute of Development Studies, DOI: 10.19088/CC.2023.006 <https://opendocs.ids.ac.uk/opendocs/handle/20.500.12413/18046>

### Policy Briefs :

- Banerji, M.; Banerjee, B. and Diwakar, V. (2023) 'Mitigating Learning Disruption During Covid-19: Evidence from India', CPAN Policy Brief 4, Brighton: Institute of Development Studies <https://opendocs.ids.ac.uk/opendocs/handle/20.500.12413/18037>
- Pramanik, S.; Banerjee, B. and Shepherd, A. (2023) 'Migrants' Vulnerabilities in India During the Pandemic ', CPAN Policy Brief 5, Brighton: Institute of Development Studies <https://opendocs.ids.ac.uk/opendocs/handle/20.500.12413/18038>

### Other publications

- Choudhary, A., Shankar, B., Banerjee, B., & Arya, S. S. (2021). Government, Institutions and Crises, Analysis of Confidence in the Largest Democracy. Unnayan -The International Bulletin of Management and Economics, XIII (II), 131-152. <http://unnayan.ipsacademy.org/july-2021-v1/10.pdf> (ISSN: 2349-662, Under ISSN No. 2349-7165)

### Newsletters

- Banerjee, B. (2023, September) 'How much agency do Indian women have in marriage choices?'. Gender Talk, <https://ndic.ncaer.org/how-much-agency-do-indian-women-have-in-marriage-choices/>

## INTERESTS

- Gender
- Health
- Family dynamics
- Mixed methods
- Public Policy

## PERSONAL DETAILS

- Bipasa Banerjee
- D/o Sibaji Banerjee
- D.O.B -20.08.1995
- Female, Single, Indian
- Languages: English, Hindi, Bengali
- bipasa.banerjee95@gmail.com
- 9874595763

## DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and fair to the best of my knowledge.